

Frederico Soares da Cunha

Freelancer Illustrator, Cartoonist and Caricaturist

fcunhaster@gmail.com

Summary

I'm an active Graphic Designer and Illustrator since 1994, worked in major multinational Advertising Companies since then and worked as a freelancer since 2004.

Specialties

Bellow the Line Advertising, Editorial Design, Editorial Illustration, Comic Book Art, Cartoon and Caricature.

Experience

Freelancer Illustrator, Caricaturist and Cartoonist at WHO - Creative Talents Agency

February 2012 - Present (9 months)

Freelancer Graphic Designer and Illustrator at Final Solution

2005 - Present (7 years)

Freelancer Graphic Designer and Illustrator

Independent Graphic Designer and Illustrator at Independent Freelancer

January 2004 - Present (8 years 10 months)

I work from home to other companies as a freelance graphic designer, illustrator, Cartoonist and Comic Book Artist.

Graphic Designer at Publiten

December 2005 - November 2006 (1 year)

Graphic Design

Graphic Designer at JASFARMA

January 2005 - July 2005 (7 months)

Graphic Design, Newspaper Design, Illustration

Freelancer Illustrator at Jornal "O Independente"

2004 - 2004 (less than a year)

• Editorial Illustration

Graphic Designer at Euro RSCG

January 2003 - December 2004 (2 years)

Graphic Design

Graphic Designer at Draftfcb

May 2000 - August 2002 (2 years 4 months)

Graphic Design, Illustration (Edson, FCB at the time)

Trainee at Young & Rubicam

September 1994 - March 1995 (7 months)

Graphic Design, Illustration

Projects

PT Comunicações (Portuguese Tele-communications)

2000 to 2002

Members: Frederico Soares da Cunha

- Packaging Design
- Bellow the line Advertising
- Product Design
- Editorial Design

TMN (Portuguese Mobile Communications)

2000 to 2002

Members: Frederico Soares da Cunha

- Packaging Design
- Bellow the line Advertising
- Product Design
- Editorial Design

UEFA Euro 2004

2003 to 2004

Members: Frederico Soares da Cunha, Hélder Pombinho, Vítor Silva, Luis Soares

- Graphic Design
- Editorial Design
- Bellow the line Advertising

Samsung Galaxy Note

2012 to Present

Members: Frederico Soares da Cunha, Uriel Cordas, João Campos, Ana Pacheco, Ricardo Inácio, Miguel Lima, Carlos Miguel Lima, Sérgio Sequeira, Fanny Vieira, Maria Teresa Geada

- Live Caricatures

Jogos Santa-Casa (Popular Lottery)

2004 to 2004

Members: Frederico Soares da Cunha

- Illustration
- Cartoon

- Graphic Design

Briefing n° 36 Inner Cover (Portuguese Marketing and Advertising Publication)

August 2012 to August 2012

Members: Frederico Soares da Cunha

Olfactive Marketing article illustration.

Courses

Attended, Illustration, Cartoon, Comics

Ar.co

Ar.co Illustration and Cartoon Class (2004) 2

Graduate, Multimedia Design

IADE, Escola Superior de Arte e Design

IADE 1

Graphic Designer

Draftfcb

Advanced Adobe Photoshop (2001) 3

(Macromedia) Flash (2001) 5

Advanced Quark XPress 4

Languages

Portuguese (Native or bilingual proficiency)

Castellano (Elementary proficiency)

French (Elementary proficiency)

English (Native or bilingual proficiency)

Skills & Expertise

Illustration

Vector Illustration

Cartoonist

Comic Book Art

Multimedia Design

Graphic Design

Caricatures

Education

Ar.co

Attended, Illustration, Cartoon, Comics, 2004 - 2004

IADE, Escola Superior de Arte e Design

Graduate, Multimedia Design, 1991 - 1995

Honors and Awards

Nominee for the 5th National Competition for the Figueira da Foz Poster in 1996

Interests

Comics, TV Shows, Surf, Soccer, Basketball

Frederico Soares da Cunha

Freelancer Illustrator, Cartoonist and Caricaturist

fcunhaster@gmail.com



[Contact Frederico on LinkedIn](#)